1003p50270%

RECEivED

FEDERAL ELECT
MISSION 1oN

COM

20I0NOY -5 AM I3 RE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

CELA

In the Matter of )

)
John Russell "Russ” Carnahan; Carnahan ) MUR 6327
in Congress and Lawrence Giesing, as

)
Treasurer; Castle Ballroom )
Development, LLC (Case Closure EPS) )

CERTIFICATION

I, Shawn Woodhead Werth, Secretary and Clerk of the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on November 03, 2610, the Commission
decided by a vote of 6-0 to dismiss MUR 6327, close the file, and approve the
appropn'até letters, as recommended in the General Counsel’s Report dated
October 21, 2010.

Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and

Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

. Attest:
Moo )bl
Date * Shawn Woodhead Werth

Secretary and Clerk of the Commission

Yo
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

VIA FIRST CLASS MAIL
NOV 1 0 2010
Karl J. Sandstrom
Perkins Coie
607 Fourteenth Street, NW
Washington, DC 20005
RE: MUR 6327

John Russell Carnahan

Russ Carnahan in Congress

Lawrence Gieaing, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Sandstrom:

On July 20, 2010, the Federal Election Commission notified your clients of a complaint
alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. On November 3, 2010, based upon the information contained in the complaint, and
information provided by you on behalf of your clieets the Commission decided to dismiss the
complaint and clbsed its file in this matter. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter on November 3, 2010.

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 68 Fed.
Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003). A copy of the dispositive General Counsel’s Report is enclosed for
your information.

If you Have any questions, please contact Kim Collins, the paralegal assigned to this
matter, at (202) 694-1650.

Sincerely,

Christopher Hughey
Acting General @ouns

BY: . Jordan
isory Attorney
Complaints Examination and

Legal Administration

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

YVIA FIRST CLASS MAIL

Castle Ballroom Development, LLC
John Russell Carnahan

3150 Allen Ave.

St. Louis, MO 63104

Dear Mr. Carnahan:

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

NOV 1 0 201D

RE: MUR 6327

On July 20, 2010, the Federal Election Commission notified Castle Ballroom
Development, LLC of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. On November 3, 2010, based upon the information
contained in the complaint, ard information provided by Karl Sandstrom of Perkins Coie, the
Commissien decided to dismiss theeomplaiint and closed its file in this matter. Accordingly, the
Commissinn closed its file in this matter bn November 3, 2010.

Dacuments related to the case will be placed on the public record withitr 30 days. See
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Clesed Enforcement and Related Files, 68 Fed.
Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003). A copy of the dispositive General Counsel’s Report is enclosed for

your information.

If you have any questions, please contact Kim Collins, the paralegal assigned to this

matter, at (202) 694-1650.

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report

Sincerely,

Christopher H y
ctiyg General Counsgl -

i [T

BY: eff S. Jordan
Sypervisory Attorhey
omplaints Examination and
Legal Administration
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION C EL
In the Matter of ) . A
) . .
MUR 6327 ) CASE CLOSURE UNDER THE
JOHN RUSSELL “RUSS” CARNAHAN ) ENFORCEMENT PRIORITY
CARNAHAN IN CONGRESS AND ) SYSTEM
LAWRENCE GIESLING, AS TREASURER )
CASTLE BALLROOM DEVELOPMENT, LLC )
K] EL’ T

Under the Enforcement Priority System, matters that are lowntedl

| are forwarded to the Commission with a recommendation for dismissal. The

Commission has determined that pursuing low-rated matters, including matters that may be
time-barred under the statute of limitations, compared to other higher rated matters on the
- Enforcement docket, warrants the exercise of its prosecutorial discretion to dismiss these
cases. The Office of General Counsel scored MUR 6327 a5 a low-rated matter.

th this mmiter, complai=ant 2dwewrd R. Martin, Jr. alleges $hat Congrersman Russ
Carshbun' may have iilsgally converted cemwilnstions made to his esmpaign pssomittes,
Camahan in Congress (fka Russ Cxraban for Congress) and Lawrence Giesing, in his
official capacity as treasurer (*the Committee™), to his personal use, in violation of
2USC. § 43§a(b). Specifically, the complainant alleges that in January 2003,

! . Mr. Martin and Congressman Camnahan are both secking to represent Missouri’s Third
Congressional District.

2 At the time of the alleged violations, the Committee’s name was “Russ Carnahan for Congress” and
Thomas Carnahan was the Committee’s treasurer.
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MUR 6327 EPS Closure Report
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Mr. Camnahan, who was then a candidate for Congress, his wife, Debra Carnahan, and two
other individuals, Mary Entrup and Lewis E. Reed, formed a limited Lability “corporation”

«ientitled “Castle Ballroom Development, LLC,™ (“Castle Ballroom™) which purchased a

building known as the “Castle Ballroom building” in St. Louis, Missouri. Subsequently,
according to the complainant, tie Comenittee paitl 3 totel of $10,480 to Castle Baliroom for
“reiit,” a8 cisclosed in the Commmiitee’s 2003 July and October.Quuterly and Yeur Fnd
Repoarts, and its 2004 April and July Quertarly Reports. Citing the portion of the Fedeml
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“the Act”), that pertaing to prohibited uses of
campaign funds, the complainant maintains that contributions are deemed to be illegally
converted to “personal use” if they are used for expenses that would exist “irrespective” of
a candidate’s campaign or duties as a federal office holder, including expenses such as “a
home mortgage, rent, or utility payment(s).” See 2 U.S.C. §§ 439a(b)(1) and (2)(A). The
complainant concludes that Mr Camahan’s “use of campaign contributions to pay rent for
a building that was owned and controlled by & corporation in which he and his wife were
partuers and, thus, bussficiaries; violates both the spiit and itent” of the Ast’s "pemsenal
use’” prohibitiens.

In addition, tile compldinant asserts that, accarding to the Conmmittee’s 2004 Year
End financial disclosure report, Castle Ballroom contributed $1,200 to the Committee on
December 1, 2004, for Mr. Camahan’s 2006 primary election. According to the
complainant, Castle Ballroom was taxed as a partnership, not a corporation

3 Although the complainant characterizes Castle Ballroom as a “carporation,” Castle Ballroom's

mammmw&uummuwuﬁmmummmm
liability “company.”
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(see n. 4, infra). As such, Castle Ballroom would have been permitted to make
contributions to political committees, pursuant to 11 CF.R. § 110.1(g); however,
acconding to the complainant, Castle Ballroom may have failed to inform the Comimittee
that it was eligible to make the contribution at issue, as required by 11 CF.R.

§ 110.1{g)X5). Futher, the compluinant asserts that the Committee fhiled to aftribute the
contribution to the indivi¢ual Castic Ballcamm maxshe(s) ﬁ'om whom the patantial
coztribution originated, as requized by 11 C.F.R. §§ 110.1(e) and (g)(5).

Appended to the complaint, aud lettered 25 Attachments A-J, are copies of the
following: Articles of Organization for Castle Ballraom, LLC, apparently signed by “Jobn
itus-encm-n'tanddmdneeanbeso, 2002;* Certificate of Organization for Castle
Ballroom, listed as a “Missouri...Limited Liability Company;” dated December 30, 2004;
what is described as a deed for Castle Ballroom’s purchase of the Castle Ballroom
building, recorded on January 14, 2003; a deed listing Debra Carnahan, Mery Entrup, Russ
Camghan, and Lewis Reed as members of Casfle Ballroom; copies of pages from the
Committee’s financial roports disclosing a total of §10,400 in payments % Castis Ballroom
for “mnt;” and copiss of pages fim the Commiittee’s 2004 Your Eind Repart disslosing a
$1,200 econtributiea fmma Castle Ballmam on Decominer 1, 2004,

‘ Although the complainait referrnces this exhikxit as support for his statement that the members of
Castie Ballroom elected to have their company taxed a3 a partnership, not a corporation, see supra, the
exhibit does not refer to Castie Ballroom’s tax status. We were unable to ascertain Castle Ballroom’s tax
status from the public record.

s The psyments are reported as follows: $1,000 on May 17, 2003; $500 on June 4, 2003; $1,000 on
June 12, 2003; $500 on Jxly 26, 2003; $500 on Auguct 24, 2003; 3500 on August 25, 2603; $1,000 on
October 8, 2003; $1,000 on Decenber 1, 2003; $1,200 en January 1, 2004; 51,000, also on January 1, 2004;
$1,100 on March 1, 2004; nad $1,100 ou April 1, 2004,
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In response, Congressman Carnahan and the Committee (collectively,
“respondents”), assert that, contrary to the complainant’s allegations, “Congress has
expressly apptoved of the use of campaign funds to lease office space at fair market valuis
from a candidate or a member of a candidate's family,” pursuant to 11 C.F.R.

§ 113.1(g)(1), which prohibits such rental pay=sents only “to the extent the payments
exceed the fair enarket value of the property usage.” Alsa citing A.Q. 2000-02 (Hubhard),
in which the Commniseion held thet a exmmittes was pexmitted to rext office space ewmed
by a candidate for campaign use, aa long as the coramittee paid no moze than fair market
value, the respondents submit that there is no indication the Committee’s rental payments
to Castle Ballroom exceeded the property’s fair market value.

As for the $1,200 contribution from Castle Ballroom on December 1, 2004, the
respondents do not deny that the contribution should have been attributed to the
appropriate Castle Ballroom member or members. They state, however, that the “single
memo entry,” identified by the complainant, refers to atmmctionﬂn;!occumdoverﬁve
yexs o, and that any penalties on the alleged vielatio= would be time-berred by the
statute of limitatioxs.* '

According to information ebteined from Dun and Bradstreet, Castic Ballroom,
which did not file aresponse, appxrmtlytemi.natedits existence as of May 17, 2010.

Based on the record in this matter, there is no indication that the Committee’s rental
payments to Castle Ballroom exceeded the property’s fair market value. Therefore, it does

¢ The general federal five-year stathte of limitations, 78 U.S.C. § 2462, spplies to FEC civil
enforcoment actions that seek the imposition of civil penalties. See FEC v Williams, 104 F.3d 237 (Sth Cir.
1996), cest dewled, 522 U.8. 1015 (1997).
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not appear that Congressman Carnshan violated the Commission’s “personal use” rules at
2US.C. §439a(b)and 11 CF.R. § 113.1(g)(1). With respect to Castle Bailmom’s
December 1, 2004 canfribution to the Committee, assuming that Castle Ballroom, a limited
liability company, chose to be taxed as a partnership, rather than a corporation and so
informed the Coznnittee, fire cuntribution veould have boen permissibie, see 11 C.F.R.

§§ 110.1(g).” Howmor, umingthltCastllBllht-nqhuewhtamdu & partnership,
therw is no indication that Castle Ballroom so informed the Committee, as required by

11 C.F.R. § 110.1(g)(5). In addition, the record indicates that the Cammittee possibly
failed to attribute the contribution to the appropriate Castle Ballroom member(s), as
required by 11 C.F.R. §§ 110.1(c) and (g)(5).*

Accordingly, since the activity in question occurred more than five years ago, and
in furtherance of the Commission’s priorities and resources, relative to other matters
peading on the Enforcement docket, the Office of General Counsel believes that the
Commission should exercise itsprosecutorial discrétion and dismiss this matter. See
Heckler v. Chaney, 470 U.S. 821 (1985).

1 See generally Explanation and Justification for 11 C.F.R. 110.1(g): Treatment of Limited Liability
Companies Under the Federal Election Campaign Act, 64 Fed. Reg. 37397 (July 12, 1999).

' It appears that the $1,200 contribution would not have been excessive, as set forth at U.S.C.

§ 441a(a)1), even if attributed in it entirety to any single Castle Ballroom member. During the 2005-2006
election cycle, the limit for individual contributions was $2,100 per election. Neither Debra Camahan, Mary
Entrup, nor Lewis Reed made a cantribution to the Cormusittee during the 2005-2006 cycle, and Mx.
Camahan, a3 the candidate, would heve been pexmitted to make unlimited contributions to his Conzmitiee.

A%
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RECOMMENDATIONS
The Office of General Counsel recommends that the Commission dismiss MUR

6327, close the file, and appfove the appropriate letters.

Christopher Hughey
Acting General Counsel

BY: ‘W
b - I

Complaints Examination
& Legal Administration

Ve U
b L 4

Complaints Examination
& Legal Administration

Ruth

Attomey

Complaints Examination
& Legal Administration
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED NOV 1 0 2010

Edward R. Martin, Jr.

St. Louis, MO 63109

RE: MUR 6327
Carnahan for Congress

Dear Mr. Martin;

The Federal Election Commission reviewed the allegations in your complaint received on
July 14, 2010. On November 3, 2010, based upon the information provided in the complaint,
and information provided by the respondent, the Commission decided to dismiss the complaint
and close its file in this matter. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter on
November 3, 2010.

Documents related to the case will be placed on the publie record within 30 days. See
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 68 Fed.
Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003). A copy of the dispositive General Counsel’s Report is enclosed for
your information. The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, allows a
complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g (a)(8).

Sincerely,

1 Counsel

ttorney
Complaints Examination and
Legal Administration

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report |
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